#### DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER PROTECTION

### LIQUOR CONTROL DIVISION

### **MINUTES**

MEETING PLACE: Commission Meeting Room - Room 124

MEETING DATE: January 13, 2011 – 8:30 a.m.

MEMBERS PRESENT: Angelo J. Faenza, Liquor Control Commissioner

Stephen R. Somma, Liquor Control Commissioner

STAFF PRESENT: Elisa Nahas, Legal Counsel

Mary Ellen Gillon, Paralegal Specialist II

Douglas Deveny, Secretary

### **HEARINGS**:

# 1. COSGROVE, MICHAEL - LIP.14292

Parkway Liquors Kings Corner Westport, CT After compliance meeting, commission accepts offer in compromise in lieu of hearing of 6 days and \$1,500, of which 3 days and \$750 will be held in abeyance for 6 months, for incidents of 5/22/10 and 9/25/10. 2010-1260, 2010-625

## 2. HERNANDEZ, THOMAS - LGB.14452

Lucerito's Family Grocery, Stamford, CT After compliance meeting, commission accepts offer in compromise in lieu of hearing of 4 days and \$2,000, of which 2 days and \$1,500 will be held in abeyance for 6 months, for incidents of 7/27/10 and 7/31/10. 2010-937, 2010-1004

### 3. DILONE, JOVANY - LGB.14152

Cibao Market II, Hartford, CT After compliance meeting, commission accepts offer in compromise in lieu of hearing of 8 days and \$1,750 for incidents of 4/23/09 and 6/23/09. 2009-4688, 2009-5540

4. **ZHAO, MIAN HUA - LIR.16061** Hong Kong House, South Windsor, CT Commission approves request to maintain invoices off premises. After compliance meeting, commission would accept offer in compromise in lieu of hearing of 10 days held in abeyance for 6 months, for incidents of 5/2/08-7/31/10 and 8/5/10. 2010-733

- 5. **FUTIA, ANTONIO LRW.4193** Vespucci's Restaurant, Cheshire, CT After compliance meeting commission would accept offer in compromise of in lieu of hearing of 3 days and \$750, of which 2 days and \$500 will be held in abeyance for 6 months, for incident of 1/23/10. 2010-209
- 6. **PATEL, RAJESHRI LIP.14569** Whalley Liquor Shop, New Haven, CT After compliance meeting, commission would accept offer in compromise in lieu of hearing of 18 days and \$4,500, of which 3 days and \$500 will be held in abeyance for 6 months, for incident of 10/14/10. 2010-1002
- 7. **ALVAREZ, DENYZ O. LGB.13617** Glorimar Grocery, Hartford, CT After compliance meeting, commission would accept cancelation of permit to resolve all pending charges. 2010-1435
- 8. **NICHOLS, JASON E. LIR.17676** Permittee, Shrine, Mashantucket, CT After compliance meeting, commission takes no further action on incidents of 8/7/10 and 9/25/10. 2010-1325, 2010-1243
- 9. **MIRANDA, JOHN LIR.15371** Frog Pond Restaurant Stratford, CT After compliance meeting, commission would accept offer in compromise in lieu of hearing of 3 days and \$750 keep restaurant entrance door unlocked, of which 2 days and \$500 would be held in abeyance for 6 months, for incident of 11/27/10.

### PROVISIONAL PERMIT EXTENSIONS:

- **10. WAZ, KATHLEEN P. LCA.7230.P.CW** J Martin's, Higganum, CT Commission approved to extend provisional permit.
- **11. BALICKI, STEVEN LIR.18170.P.CW** Hot Tomato's, Hartford, CT Commission approved to extend provisional permit.
- **12. NYGAARD, ODDVAR LIB.56.P.CW** Annabel Lee, Cos Cob, CT Commission approved to extend provisional permit.

#### OTHER:

**13. ORTIZ, RAFAEL V. – LCA.7010** Acero Lounge, Waterbury, CT Commission approved Juan I. Salazar as substitute permittee.

Liquor Control Minutes January 13, 2011 Page 3 of 3

Adjourned at 8:45 a.m.

Respectfully submitted,

John Suchy Director of Liquor Control dd